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Brandy Butler

From: Office of Commissioner Brown
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 10:11 AM
To: 'Milt Farrow'
Cc: Records Clerk
Subject: RE: Turkey Point Clean up

Dear Mr. Farrow, 
 
On behalf of Chairman Brown, we have received your email dated November 6, 2017.   The Commission Clerk has placed 
a copy of your email in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 20170007-EI, 
Environmental cost recovery clause.  Thank you for providing the Commission with your comments and we will take 
them into consideration. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Shalonda M. Hopkins Florida Registered Paralegal Executive Assistant to Chairman Brown Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 
From: Milt Farrow [mailto:miltfarrow@blurredvisioncc.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:02 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Turkey Point Clean up 
 
The absolute freaking gaul of the miscreants at FPL to try to pass this cost of THEIR OBLIGATION AND THEIR 
DIRECT ,MALEVOLENCE BY ABSENCE OF DUE DILIGENCE STARTING FROM THAT BIASED CHAIRWOMAN  PSC 
WHO TREATS EVERYONE WITH HER UGLY DISPOSITION-HER MANNERS OR LACK THEIR OF IS DESPICABLE-  
  
I WAS AT THE MEETING WHERE I HEARD THE ATTORNEY FOR FPL ADMIT THAT THEY WERE “PONDERING 
WHAT TO DO ABOUT THE 14 YEAR CESIUM LEAK FROM  THEIR UNITS- THEY WERE WARNED THEY WERE 
ADVISED THEY SIMPLY SAW THAT IT WAS EASIER TO AVOID AND EVADE THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES IN SCREWING 
THE PUBLIC WITH THE BILL BECAUSE SIMPLY THEY ARE AN ARM ( THE PSC ) OF THEN UTILITY AND SHOULD BE 
DISCHARGED IN VIEW OF THEIR NOT ONLY INEFFECTIVENESS, BUT TO THE CONTRARY PASSING EVERYTHING 
THAT WAS BENEFICIAL TO THE UTILITY WHETHER DESERVED OR NOT – 
  
THERE WAS AN AGGREGATE COMPANY THAT DID THE STUDIES AND PAID FOR IT THEMSELVES  ONLY TO BE 
THWARTED BY THE FUNDAMENTAL FLAW OF THIS DO NOTHING FOR THE PEOPLE COMMISSION – I WOULD 
RENAME THE COMMISSION TO ‘” TO THE OMISSION COMMISSION “ JUST OMIT ANY CONSIDERATION FOR 
THE PEOPLE COMMISSION “ IT IS SHAMEFUL- THE UTILITY WILL STEAL, AND PLUNDER AND LOOT THE 
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PEOPLE  ( JUST LOOK AT THEIR SYNONYM  FLORIDA PLUNDER AND LOOT) FPL –) WE HAVE NO ONE ON THE 
COMMISSION REPRESENTING THE PEOPLE  
AS THE FUNDING IS THE KEY-WE MUST CHANGE THE SYSTEM IT ISN’T WORKING. 
  
I AM PRESENTLY ENGAGED IN A PROCESS WHERE THESE PERMITTED THE PURCHASE OF A 40 x 40 RIGHT OF 
WAY FOR PERSONAL USE , WHICH HAS PERVADED THE ASSESSMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY OF MAINTAINING 
THE EASEMENT AND HAS PROVOKED AN UNSTABLE AND DANGEROUS ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD –AND IF I 
NEED TO i WILL SEEK LEGAL REMEDIAL ACTION TO STOP THIS INEQUITY. 
  
I WAS UNABLE TO REACH A LIVE PERSON ON THE PHONE DURING THE STORM AS THE UTILITY STUPIDLY 
REMOVED ANY PEOPLE FROM THE PHONE BANKS AND REPLACE IT WITH ROBO CALL ANSWERING SO I COULD 
NOT REPORT A LIVE HIGH VOLTAGE LINE ( 600 VOLTS) SPARKING LIKE CRAZY LIKE A MADDENED SNAKE RIGHT 
IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROADWAY. 
  
THE TURKEY POINT POLLUTION ( CESIUM AND OTHER PARTICULATES, ARE THE DIRECT RESPONSIBILITY OF 
THIS UTILITY AND AS A PAST SUBORDINATING RISK MANAGEMENT PERSON I FIND THAT THEY WERE ( THE 
UTILITY WAS THE PROXIMATE CAUSE OF THE LEAKAGE AND THE NON PERFOMANCE FOR OVER A 14 YEAR 
PERIOD – HOW DARE THEY, IT WOULD JUST BEA AS EASY TO SAY “ HANDS UP “ I AM TAKING YOUR MONEY 
BECAUSE I CAN- 
PLEASE RETRIEVE THAT PARTICULAR MEETING OR GROUPS OF MEETINGS AS I WANT THAT PRESENTED I N 
OPPOSITION TO THESE “ FLEECE MONSTERS” 
Milt Farrow 11/06/17           
  
  
  




